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John S. Summers 
Direct Dial: 215.496.7007 
E-mail: jsummers@hangley.com 

February 8, 2023 

Via PAMle 

Phoenicia D.W. Wallace, Esq. 
Deputy Prothonotary 

Supreme Court of Pennsylvania 
468 City Hall 

Philadelphia, PA 19107 

Re: Krasner v. Ward, et al. 
In the SiApreme Court c f Pennsylvania, No. 2 EAP 2023 

Dear Ms. Wallace: 

CHERRY HILL, N1 

HARRISBURG, PA 

PLYMOUTH MEETING, PA 

I write to advise that Petitioner Larry Krasner, in his official capacity as the District 
Attorney of Philadelphia, is not filing an answer to the jurisdictional statement of Respondents 

Timothy R. Bonner and Craig Williams. Pursuant to Pa. R. App. P. 909(b), the Court should not 
construe this letter as concurrence in Respondents' jurisdictional statement. 

Respectfully submitted, 

John S. Summers 
JSS/cr 

Enclosures 

cc: All Counsel of Record 


